

Federal Agency NEPA Contacts

CABINET DEPARTMENTS

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

<https://www.usda.gov/>

Agricultural Research Service

<https://www.ars.usda.gov/>

Dr. Marlen Eve
Deputy Administrator
Natural Resources and Sustainable Agricultural Systems
301-504-4613
marlen.eve@usda.gov

Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service

<https://www.aphis.usda.gov/aphis/home/>

Ms. Eileen Sutker, Ph.D., J.D.
APHIS Federal NEPA Contact
Environmental Risk and Analysis Services
301-851-3043
eileen.sutker@usda.gov

Farm Production and Conservation

<https://www.fpacbc.usda.gov/>

Dr. Robyn Rose
National NEPA Coordinator
USDA FPAC
202-263-9040
robyn.i.rose@usda.gov

Farm Service Agency

<https://www.fsa.usda.gov/>

Dr. Robyn Rose
National NEPA Coordinator
USDA FPAC
202-263-9040
robyn.i.rose@usda.gov

Forest Service

<https://www.fs.usda.gov/>

Mr. Joshua Sidon
Acting Assistant Director
NEPA, Administrative Review, and Litigation
720-556-1191
joshua.sidon@usda.gov

National Institute of Food and Agriculture

<https://nifa.usda.gov/>

Dr. Eric Norland
National Science Liaison, Environment and Natural Resources
202-505-0362
enorland@usda.gov

Natural Resources Conservation Service

<https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/site/national/home/>

Mr. Scott Blackburn
National NEPA Specialist
USDA NRCS
scott.blackburn@usda.gov

Rural Development

<https://www.rd.usda.gov/>

Mr. Joseph Ranson
Director
Environmental & Historic Preservation Division Rural Utilities Service
Rural Development
915-487-3820
joseph.ranson@usda.gov

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

<https://www.commerce.gov/>

Mr. Nathaniel H. Keller
Attorney-Advisor
Real Property, Energy & Environmental Law Division
Office of the Assistant General Counsel for Administration and Transactions
202-482-2187
nkeller@doc.gov

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

<https://www.noaa.gov/>

Ms. Katherine Renshaw
Section Chief, Environmental Review and Coordination Section
NOAA Office of General Counsel
301-602-4468
katherine.renshaw@noaa.gov

Economic Development Administration

<https://www.eda.gov/>

Mr. Jeff Roberson
Chief Counsel
U.S. Department of Commerce
202-482-1315
jroberson@eda.gov

First Responder Network Authority (FirstNet)

<https://firstnet.gov/>

Mr. Andrew Bielakowski
Lead Environmental Protection Officer
202-657-7982
andrew.bielakowski@firstnet.gov

National Institute Standards and Technology

<https://www.nist.gov/>

Mr. Michael Blackmon
Environmental Management Group Leader
Office of Safety, Health and Environment
301-975-5822
mike.blackmon@nist.gov

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE

<https://dod.defense.gov/>

NEPA: <https://denix.osd.mil/nepa/home/>

Mr. Terry Bowers
Office of the Deputy Assistant Secretary of Defense Environment, Safety and Occupational Health
703-693-9447
terry.l.bowers14.civ@mail.mil

Department of the Air Force

<https://www.af.mil/>

Mr. Jack Bush
Air Force Civil Engineer, Strategic Plans and Programs Division
DCS/Logistics, Installations, and Mission Support
703-614-0237
jack.bush@us.af.mil

Department of the Army

<https://www.army.mil/>

NEPA: <https://aec.army.mil/index.php/support/NEPA/nepa-resources>

Dr. David Guldenzopf, Ph.D.
Director for Environmental Quality
Office of the Assistant Secretary of the Army for Installations, Energy and Environment
571-256-7822
david.b.guldenzopf.civ@mail.mil

Office of the Assistant Secretary of the Army (Civil Works)/U.S. Army Corps of Engineers

<https://www.usace.army.mil/>

Mr. Gib Owen
Assistant for Water Resources Legislation
703-695-4641
gib.a.owen.civ@mail.mil

Ms. Julie A. Alcon
Senior Environmental Policy Reviewer, Office of Water Project Review
Policy and Planning Division
202-302-5864
julie.a.alcon@usace.army.mil

Department of the Navy

<https://www.navy.mil/>

Mr. J. Dan Cecchini
Director, Environmental Planning and Terrestrial Resources
703-614-1173
joseph.cecchini@navy.mil

Navy

<https://www.navy.mil/>

Ms. Dawn Schroeder
Chief of Naval Operations Energy and Environmental Readiness Division
Environmental Planning and Conservation Branch (OPNAV N454)
703-695-5219
dawn.schroeder@navy.mil

U.S. Marine Corps

<https://www.marines.mil/>

Ms. Lisa Graham
NEPA Program Manager
571-256-2784
lisa.graham@usmc.mil

Defense Logistics Agency

<https://www.dla.mil/>

Mr. Ira Silverberg
NEPA Program Manager, DLA Installations Support
Environmental Management
571-767-0705
ira.silverberg@dla.mil

Missile Defense Agency

<https://www.mda.mil/>

Ms. Buff L. Crosby, Ph.D.
Chief, Environmental Management
256-955-4032
buff.crosby@mda.mil

National Guard Bureau

<https://www.nationalguard.mil/>

Ms. Amanda Tyrrell
NEPA Program Manager
703-607-2759
amanda.l.tyrrell3.ctr@mail.mil

MAJ Wilford Griego
NEPA Program Manager
Military Construction Branch Installations and Environment Division (ARNG-IEZ-IEM)
703-601-7760
wilford.u.griego.mil@mail.mil

Mr. Benjamin Wallen
NEPA/ECOP Program Manager
Real Estate Branch Installations and Environment Division (ARNG-IEZ-IER) 703-607-0932
benjamin.b.wallen.civ@mail.mil

National Security Agency

<https://www.nsa.gov/>

Mr. Jeffrey Williams
Sr. Environmental Engineer
301-688-2970
jdwill2@nsa.gov

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

<https://www.ed.gov/>

Ms. Jane Hess
Office of the General Counsel
202-401-6044
jane.hess@ed.gov

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

<https://www.energy.gov/>

NEPA: <https://www.energy.gov/nepa/office-nepa-policy-and-compliance>

Mr. Brian Costner
Director, Office of NEPA Policy and Compliance (GC-54)
202-586-9924
brian.costner@hq.doe.gov

Mr. William Ostrum
NEPA Compliance Officer, Office of Environmental Management (EM-4.31)
202-586-2513
william.ostrum@hq.doe.gov

Mr. John Weckerle
Director, NNSA NEPA Program
Office of General Counsel
505-845-6026
john.weckerle@nnsa.doe.gov

Bonneville Power Administration

<https://www.bpa.gov/efw/Analysis/Pages/default.aspx>

Mr. David K. Kennedy
Executive Manager for Environmental Planning and Analysis (EC-4)
503-230-3769
dkkennedy@bpa.gov

Ms. Sarah Biegel
NEPA Compliance Officer (ECP-4)
503-230-3920
stbiegel@bpa.gov

Ms. Katey Grange
NEPA Compliance Officer (ECP-4)
503-230-4047
kcgrange@bpa.gov

Western Area Power Administration

<https://www.wapa.gov/Pages/western.aspx>

Mr. Steve Blazek
Transmission Siting and Permitting Policy Advisor (A9400)
720-962-7265
sblazek@wapa.gov

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

<https://www.hhs.gov/>

CDR Leo Angelo Gumapas
U.S. Public Health Service
Environmental Engineering Program Chief
Real Property Management Service
202-669-6942
leoangelo.gumapas@psc.hhs.gov

Administration for Children and Families

<https://www.acf.hhs.gov/>

CDR Shane Deckert
Facilities Engineer
Division Planning & Logistics
Office of Refugee Resettlement
202-713-6543
shane.deckert@acf.hhs.gov

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

<https://www.cdc.gov/>

Mr. Jeffery Williams
Director, Asset Management and Services Office
Office of Safety, Security, and Asset Management
770-488-8089
yzw7@cdc.gov

Mr. Michael (Sam) Tarr
Director, Projects and Construction Management Service Office
Asset Management and Services Office
Office of Safety, Security, and Asset Management
770-488-2408
mst1@cdc.gov

Ms. Thayra Riley
Portfolio Manager, NIOSH & Non-Atlanta
Asset Management and Services Office
Office of Safety, Security, and Asset Management
404-639-7791
uzt1@cdc.gov

Food and Drug Administration

<https://www.fda.gov/>

Dr. Annette McCarthy
Senior Environmental Specialist
Center for Food Safety and Applied Nutrition
240-402-1057
annette.mccarthy@fda.hhs.gov

Health Resources and Services Administration

<https://bphc.hrsa.gov/program-opportunities/capital-development/environmental-preservation-ta/>

Mr. Keith Kizzie
Capital Project Officer, Architect, Environmental Officer
Strategic Initiatives and Planning Division
Office of Policy and Program Development
301-443-2381
kkizzie@hrsa.gov

Indian Health Service

<https://www.ihs.gov/oehe/>

Ms. Andrea Taylor
NEPA Coordinator
301-526-7129
benjamin.shuman@ihs.gov

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY

<https://www.dhs.gov/>

NEPA: <https://www.dhs.gov/national-environmental-policy-act>

Ms. Jennifer Hass
Director, Environmental Planning and Historic Preservation Program
202-834-4346
jennifer.hass@hq.dhs.gov

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services

<https://www.uscis.gov/>

Ms. Jennifer Hass (*see above*)
Planning, Programming and Environmental Branch
Facilities Management Division
202-834-4346
jennifer.hass@hq.dhs.gov

U.S. Coast Guard

<https://www.uscg.mil/>

Ms. Kebby Kelly
Environmental Planning Team Lead
Office of Environmental Management (CG-47)
202-475-5690
kebbey.kelley@uscg.mil

Customs and Border Protection

<https://www.cbp.gov/>

Mr. Christopher Oh
Environmental Protection Specialist
202-344-2448
christopher.oh@dhs.gov

Federal Emergency Management Agency

<https://www.fema.gov/>

NEPA: <https://www.fema.gov/emergency-managers/practitioners/environmental-historic>

Ms. Portia Ross
Branch Chief/Environmental Officer
Office of Environmental Planning and Historic Preservation
303-386-2316
portia.ross@fema.dhs.gov

Federal Law Enforcement Training Center

<https://www.fletc.gov/>

Mr. Willis Hunter
Chief, Environmental Safety Division
912-554-4233
willis.hunter@fletc.dhs.gov

Immigration and Customs Enforcement

<https://www.ice.gov/>

Mr. David Frenkel
Sustainability Program Manager
202-878-1767
david.frenkel@ice.dhs.gov

Transportation Security Administration

<https://www.tsa.gov/>

Ms. Kathryn J. Murphy
Environmental Protection Specialist
Office of Occupational Safety, Health, and Environment
571-227-1116
kathryn.murphy@tsa.dhs.gov

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

<https://www.doi.gov/>

NEPA: <https://www.doi.gov/nepa>

Ms. Carol Braegelmann
Division Chief, Office of Environmental Policy and Compliance
202-208-6661
carol_braegelmann@ios.doi.gov

Regional NEPA Contacts

<https://www.doi.gov/oepc/regional-offices>

Bureau of Indian Affairs

<https://www.bia.gov/>

Dr. BJ Howerton
Branch Chief, Environmental and Cultural Resources Management
Office of Trust Services
505-563-3013
bj.howerton@bia.gov

Bureau of Indian Education

<https://www.bie.edu/>

Stevan Raye
Environmental Protection Specialist
480-453-6694
stevan.raye@indianaffairs.gov

Bureau of Land Management

<https://www.blm.gov/>
NEPA: <https://www.blm.gov/programs/planning-and-nepa/>

Ms. Heather Bernier
Division Chief, Decision Support, Planning, and NEPA
303-239-3635
hbernier@blm.gov

Bureau of Ocean Energy Management

<https://www.boem.gov/>
NEPA: <https://www.boem.gov/environment/environmental-assessment/environmental-assessment>

Dr. Jill Lewandowski
Chief, Division of Environmental Assessment
Office of Environmental Programs
703-787-1703
jill.lewandowski@boem.gov

Ms. Jennifer R. Bosyk
Chief, Branch of Environmental Coordination
Division of Environmental Assessment
703-787-1834
jennifer.bosyk@boem.gov

Bureau of Safety and Environmental Enforcement

<https://www.bsee.gov/>

Mr. David Fish
Chief, Environmental Compliance Division
703-787-1567
david.fish@bsee.gov

Bureau of Reclamation

<https://www.usbr.gov/>

Ms. Cathy Cunningham
Environmental Compliance Division Manager
303-445-2875
ccunningham@usbr.gov

Fish and Wildlife Service

<https://www.fws.gov/>

Alicia Logalbo
National NEPA Coordinator
703-358-2456
alicia_logalbo@fws.gov

U.S. Geological Survey

<https://www.usgs.gov/>

Ms. E. Michelle Fishburne
Chief, Environmental Management Branch
703-659-3630
efishburne@usgs.gov

National Park Service

<https://www.nps.gov/index.htm>

NEPA: <https://www.nps.gov/subjects/nepa/index.htm>

Mr. David Jacob

Chief, Environmental Planning and Compliance Branch

303-987-6970

david_jacob@nps.gov

Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement

<https://www.osmre.gov/>

Ms. Stephanie R. Hamlett

Chief, Division of Regulatory Support

202-208-2802

shamlett@osmre.gov

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

<https://www.justice.gov/>

Mr. Luke Hajek

Environment and Natural Resources Division

202-305-0428

luke.hajek@usdoj.gov

Ms. Erika Norman

Environment and Natural Resources Division

202-305-0475

erika.norman@usdoj.gov

Mr. Brigman Harman

Environment and Natural Resources Division

202-514-2000

brigman.harman@usdoj.gov

Justice Management Division

<https://www.justice.gov/jmd>

Mr. Chau Tran

Environmental and Sustainability Services

202-514-0927

chau.h.tran@usdoj.gov

Drug Enforcement Administration

<https://www.dea.gov/>

Ms. Ellen Harrison

Senior Attorney, Civil Litigation Section (CCL)

202-307-8041

ellen.harrison@usdoj.gov

Federal Bureau of Investigation

<https://www.fbi.gov/>

Ms. Elizabeth Koprowski

Assistant Unit Chief/Environmental Program Manager

Occupational Safety and Environmental Programs Unit 202-407-0646

emkoprowski@fbi.gov

Federal Bureau of Prisons

<https://www.bop.gov/>

Mr. Jeff Limjoco

Chief, Real Estate and Environmental Law

202-353-4592

jlimjoco@bop.gov

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

<https://www.dol.gov/>

Dr. Hong Kim, Ph.D.
Lead Economist, Office of the Assistant Secretary for Policy
202-693-5953
kim.hong.j@dol.gov

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

<https://www.state.gov/>

Mr. Mark G. Velikonja
Bureau of Oceans and International Environment and Scientific Affairs
202-647-4828
velikonjamg@state.gov

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

<https://www.transportation.gov/>

NEPA: <https://www.transportation.gov/policy/office-policy-planning-performance>

Ms. April Marchese
Director, Infrastructure Permitting Improvement Center
202-366- 2074
april.marchese@dot.gov

Ms. Colleen Vaughn
Environmental Policy Analyst/Federal Preservation Officer
Infrastructure Permitting Improvement Center
202-366-7098
colleen.vaughn@dot.gov

Federal Aviation Administration

<https://www.faa.gov/>

Ms. Katherine B. Andrus
Manager, Environmental Policy and Operations
Office of Environment and Energy (AEE-400)
202-267-9548
katherine.andrus@faa.gov

Federal Highway Administration

<https://highways.dot.gov/>

NEPA: <https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/environment/>

Ms. Emily Biondi
Director, Office of Project Development and Environmental Review
202-366-9482
emily.biondi@dot.gov

Mr. James Gavin
Program and Policy Development Leader
Office of Project Development and Environmental Review
202-366-9332
james.gavin@dot.gov

Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration

<https://www.fmcsa.dot.gov/mcnepa@fmcsa.dot.gov>

Federal Railroad Administration

<https://railroads.dot.gov/>

NEPA: <https://railroads.dot.gov/rail-network-development/environment/environment>

Ms. Marlys Osterhues
Chief, Environmental and Corridor Planning
Office of Program Delivery
202-493-0413
marlys.osterhues@dot.gov

Federal Transit Administration

<https://www.transit.dot.gov/>

NEPA: <https://www.transit.dot.gov/regulations-and-guidance/environmental-programs/environmental-analysis-review>

Ms. Megan Blum
Director, Office of Environmental Programs (TPE-30)
202-366-0463
megan.blum@dot.gov

Maritime Administration

<https://www.maritime.dot.gov/>

Mr. Michael Carter
Associate Administrator for Environment and Compliance
202-366-9431
michael.carter@dot.gov

Ms. Kristine Gilson
Office of Environment
202-366-1939
kristine.gilson@dot.gov

National Highway Traffic Safety Administration

<https://www.nhtsa.gov/>

Ms. Stephanie Walters
Attorney-Advisor
Office of Chief Counsel
202-819-3642
Stephanie.walters@dot.gov

Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

<https://www.phmsa.dot.gov/>

Ms. Carolyn Nelson
Director, Environmental Policy and Justice Division
202-860-6173
carolyn.nelson@dot.gov

Saint Lawrence Seaway Development Corporation

<https://www.seaway.dot.gov/>

Ms. Carrie Lavigne
Chief Counsel
315-764 3231
carrie.lavigne@sls.dot.gov

Volpe Center

<https://www.volpe.dot.gov/>

Ms. Julianne Schwarzer
Chief, Policy Analysis & Strategic Planning Division
617-494-3259
julianne.schwarzer@dot.gov

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

<https://home.treasury.gov/>

Mr. Jonathan Weeda
Safety and Occupational Health Manager
202-622-6771
jonathan.weeda@treasury.gov

DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

<https://www.va.gov/>

Mr. Glenn Elliott
Director of Environmental Programs
Office of Construction and Facilities Management
202-632-5879
glenn.elliott@va.gov

Ms. Michelle DeGrandi
Environmental Attorney
913-400-2106
michelle.degrandi@va.gov

Ms. Catherine Johnson
Energy, Environment, and Fleet Program Service
202-355-3607
catherine.johnson7@va.gov

OTHER AGENCIES

Appalachian Regional Commission

<https://www.arc.gov/>

Ms. Nancy Eyl
Assistant General Counsel
202-884-7774
neyl@arc.gov

Armed Forces Retirement Home

<https://www.afrh.gov/>

Mr. Justin Seffens
Chief, Campus Operations
202-730-3508
justin.seffens@afrh.gov

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System (Federal Reserve Board)

<https://www.federalreserve.gov/>

Mr. Rich Gifaldi
Chief, Facility Business Operations
202-934-0139
rich.a.gifaldi@frb.gov

Central Intelligence Agency

<https://www.cia.gov/index.html>

Ms. Margarita Loya
Chief, Environmental and Compliance Branch
703-374-8425
cia-environmental@ucia.gov

Committee for Purchase from People Who Are Blind or Severely Disabled

<https://www.abilityone.gov/>

Mr. Marlin Paschal
General Counsel
703-603-2100
mpaschal@abilityone.gov

Consumer Product Safety Commission

<https://www.cpsc.gov/>

Mr. Robert Franklin
Economist
301-504-7708
rfranklin@cpsc.gov

Defense Nuclear Facilities Safety Board

<https://www.dnfsb.gov/>

Ms. Tayrn Gude
Director of Operational Services
202-826-9660
tayrng@dnfsb.gov

Denali Commission

<https://www.denali.gov/>

Mr. John Whittington
General Counsel
907-271-1640
jwhittington@denali.gov

Environmental Protection Agency

<https://www.epa.gov/>

NEPA: <https://www.epa.gov/nepa>

Ms. Cindy Barger
Director, NEPA Compliance Division
Office of Federal Activities
202-564-3169
barger.cindy@epa.gov

Regional EPA NEPA Contacts

<https://www.epa.gov/nepa/regional-national-environmental-policy-act-contacts-and-environmental-impact-statements-state>

Export Import Bank of the United States

<https://www.exim.gov/>

Mr. Stephen Parsons
Director, Environmental & Social Policy and Review
202-565-3576
stephen.parsons@exim.gov

Farm Credit Administration

<https://www.fca.gov/>

Federal Communications Commission

<https://www.fcc.gov/wireless/bureau-divisions/competition-infrastructure-policy-division/tower-and-antenna-siting>

Ms. Deborah Broderson
Attorney Advisor, Office of General Counsel
202-418-1750
deborah.broderson@fcc.gov

Ms. Erica Rosenberg
Assistant Chief, Competition and Infrastructure Policy Division
Wireless Telecommunications Commission
202-418-1343
erica.rosenberg@fcc.gov

Ms. Lee Martin
Office of the General Counsel
202-418-1954
lee.martin@fcc.gov

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation

<https://www.fdic.gov/>

Mr. Brian Yellin
Senior Program Specialist, Health, Safety and Environmental Programs Unit Corporate Services Branch
Administration Division
703-562-2249
byellin@fdic.gov

Federal Maritime Commission

<https://www.fmc.gov/>

Ms. Karen Gregory
Secretary, Federal Maritime Commission
202-523 5725
secretary@fmc.gov

Federal Permitting Improvement Steering Council

<https://www.permits.performance.gov/>

Ms. Christine Harada
Executive Director
202-322-6856
christine.harada@fpisc.gov

Ms. Manisha Patel
Deputy Executive Director
202-322-6856
manisha.patel@fpisc.gov

Federal Trade Commission

<https://www.ftc.gov/>

Mr. Joel Marcus-Kurn
Deputy General Counsel for Litigation
202-326-3350
jmarcuskurn@ftc.gov

General Services Administration

<https://www.gsa.gov/real-estate/environmental-programs/national-environmental-policy-act>

Ms. Kate Gill
NEPA Program Manager, Public Buildings Service
617-610-1819
kate.gill@gsa.gov

International Boundary and Water Commission

<https://www.ibwc.gov/EMD/>

Mr. Gilbert Anaya
Environmental Management Division
915-832-4702
gilbert.anaya@ibwc.gov

International Trade Commission

<https://www.usitc.gov/>

Ms. Jennifer Andberg
Director, Office of External Relations
202-205-3404
jennifer.andberg@usitc.gov

Marine Mammal Commission

<https://www.mmc.gov/>

Mr. Michael Gosliner
General Counsel
301-504-0087
mgosliner@mmc.gov

Millennium Challenge Corporation

<https://www.mcc.gov/>

Mr. Thomas P. Schehl
Director, Environmental and Social Assessment
202-521-2618
schehlt@dcc.gov

National Aeronautics and Space Administration

<https://www.nasa.gov/emd/nepa/>

Ms. Tina Borghild Norwood
NEPA Manager, EMD
Office of Strategic Infrastructure
202-740-2308
tina.norwood@nasa.gov

National Capital Planning Commission

<https://www.ncpc.gov/>

Mr. Matthew Flis
Senior Urban Designer
202-482-7200
matthew.flis@ncpc.gov

National Credit Union Administration

<https://www.ncua.gov/>

Mr. Frank Kressman
Staff Attorney, Division of Operations
Office of General Counsel
703-518-6558
fkressman@ncua.gov

National Endowment for the Arts

<https://www.arts.gov/>

Mr. Brian Lusher
NEPA/NHPA Specialist
202-682-5584
lusherb@arts.gov

National Endowment for the Humanities

<https://www.neh.gov/>

Ms. Ann E. Piesen, MCP
Senior Policy Analyst, Environmental Officer
202-606-8576
apiesen@neh.gov

National Indian Gaming Commission

<https://www.nigc.gov/>

Mr. Michael Hoenig
General Counsel
202-632-7003
michael_hoenig@nigc.gov

Mr. Austin Badger
Senior Attorney
202-632-7003
austin_badger@nigc.gov

Ms. Christina Thomas
Chief of Staff (A)
202-632-7003
christinia_thomas@nigc.gov

National Institutes of Health

<https://www.nih.gov/>

Mr. Mark Radtke
Division of Environmental Protection
301-496-7775
Mark.Radtke2@nih.gov

Ms. Georgianna Porter
Division of Environmental Protection
301-496-7775
georgianna.porter@nih.gov

National Science Foundation

<https://www.nsf.gov/>

Ms. Caroline M. Blanco
Assistant General Counsel
703-292-4592
cblanco@nsf.gov

Nuclear Regulatory Commission

<https://www.nrc.gov/>

Mr. Christopher Regan
Chief Environmental Review and Permitting Officer
Director, Division of Rulemaking, Environmental, and Financial Support
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards
301-415-2768
christopher.regan@nrc.gov

Mr. John Moses
Deputy Director, Division of Rulemaking, Environmental, and Financial Support
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards
301-415-1276
john.moses@nrc.gov

Overseas Private Investment Corporation

<https://www.opic.gov/>

Ms. Mary Boomgard
Director, Environmental Group
202-336-8732
mboom@opic.gov

Presidio Trust

<https://www.presidio.gov/presidio-trust/planning/national-environmental-policy-act>

Mr. John Pelka
NEPA Compliance Manager
415-561-5365
jpelka@presidiotrust.gov

Small Business Administration

<https://www.sba.gov/>

Mr. Eric Benderson
Associate General Counsel for Litigation, Office of Litigation
202-205-6636
eric.benderson@sba.gov

Social Security Administration

<https://www.ssa.gov/>

Ms. Denise Copperthite
Industrial Hygienist, Office of Environmental Health and Occupational Safety, 2-K-26 RMB
410-965-7056
denise.copperthite@ssa.gov

Tennessee Valley Authority

<https://www.tva.com/>

Mr. Matthew Higdon
Senior NEPA Compliance Specialist
865-632-8051
mshigdon@tva.gov

U.S. Access Board (Architectural and Transportation Barriers Compliance Board)

<https://www.access-board.gov/>

Deputy General Counsel 202-272-0042

U.S. Agency for International Development

https://www.usaid.gov/our_work/environment/compliance

Mr. Viktor Bullen
Agency Environmental Coordinator
202-712-4634
vbullen@usaid.gov

U.S. Postal Service

<https://www.usps.com/>

Mr. Asif A. Ansari, PE, CEM, CHMM
Manager, Environmental Compliance/Risk Management
P.O. Box 599377
Duluth, GA 30096-9377
770-717-3721
asif.a.ansari@usps.gov

U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission

<https://www.sec.gov/>

Mr. Barry Walters
Director, Office of Support Operations
202-551-6395
waltersb@sec.gov